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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Scully Ranch comprises six buildings dating back to the early I8£0s 
situated on the south side of Sutter Creek and west of the Five Mile Drive 
(Old lone-Stockton Road), lone, California. (Appendix 1)

The main drive way from the Five Mile Drive to the Scully house is 
bordered on the west mainly by locust trees ( at least 10) : diameters range from 
2 to 3 feet; heights to over UO feet. Other trees include: two olive trees 
and valley oaks. The oak north west of the Scully house is $ feet in diameter 
at the base and over 60 feet high; some native shrubs as wild grape.

The MARLBTTE archway over the entrance roads Erected by Robert H. Scully 
in the mid-1960s. The origin of "MARLETTE" is obscure. It may have been 
derived from Seneca H. Marlette who surveyed land about 18 £6 in the vicinity 
of the present Scully Ranch, Marlette Street, lone, ends at the Scully Ranch; 
it is conjectured that Marlette lived on the Scully Ranch at a time while 
James Porter Martin still owned the place. (Appendix 5

Other trees around the Scully house: black walnuts, redwoods, fig, chestnut 
palm^and magnoliaHrees.

Ornamentation (Grounds) — Statue: St. Francis — Patron Saint of 
animals and gardens; bird bath & water fountain and figure of girl.

Scully family orchard:

Almonds
Apples
Apricots
English walnuts
Peaches
Pears

Zo trees

Open fields east, west and south of the Scully house. 
At present, volunteer barley flourishing in these fields.

Environment — The Scully Ranch is situated in the ceji tral Sierra 
Nevada MountairTfoothills. It is located in lone Valley on the 250 foot 
topographic contour within the Digger Pine-Chaparral Belt: intermingled 
pine, oak woodland and brush lands; hot, dry summers and moderate winters, 
little fog (Storer & Usinger, 1963: 27).

Photographs (General view): Bl/$08-783 & Bl/£09-783

1 Apparently, James Porter Martin planted the magnolia trees early 1860s. 
Martin's wife died 1867. It is said no plantings were made here after her death. 
Josephine McClean Scully (18^2-1911) probably planted the palm trees early 1890s. 
The size of the Scully present palm tree is about the same dimensions as palms 
planted at the Preston School of Industry, presumably at the time the "Castle" 
(State Landmark No. 86?) was constructed (1&90-189W.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Scully Ranch dwelling house (1A) was built ca. 1852 - 1858 
possibly by Jamas Porter Martin. He was one of the first white men to 
come to Amador County in the early l81tQs (Appendix h). It is architect­ 
urally significant as a mid-l°th century, two-story,, Classic Revival, 
brick sfructurej originally, with classic two-story veranda. About 1890 . 
the original veranda was replaced with a "Victorian11 veranda which also 
contributes to its architectural significance.

The Scully Ranch is significant for its historic associations with 
the development of industries (agriculture and clay mining) in the lone 
area; the first white settlers: the Hicks, Martins and Scullys; the 
lone area as a transportation center in the early years; the effects 
of settling the chaos engendered by land title disputations pertaining 
to the Arroyo Seco Grant — the Scully Ranch was within the boundaries 
or this grant and was involved therein.

James Porter Martin (1822 - 1895) came to lone Valley in 18U3 
(Appendix k) and lived west of lone City sometime prior to 1850 (Appendix 
5>, page 5). P haps, Martin built this house as indicated by certain 
implications: It is said that the Scully house (1A) reflects the builder's 
Virginian background. Martin was born in Virginia (Appendix 6) . Martin 
may have been wealthier and more influential than some of his nearby 
neighbors, thus, accounting for a capability to build a two-story, ante­ 
bellum "southern mansion11 (Appendix 7) • Martin farmed the surrounding 
land and noted for his particular fine agricultural products; won 
premiums at county fairs (Appendix 5, page 15).

William Scully (1832-1890) arrived in California in 185k, in 
Amador County by 1855 (Appendix 8)5 a native of Ireland, naturalized 
June 6, 1859 (Appendix 9). He owned land in Jackson Valley, Amador 
County, ty 186?,,and, prehaps, earlier (1856-1860) as indicated by 
mortgages on the Scully property and land records (Appendix 10, 
11 & 12). William Scully ! s eviction (1865) from his house during 
the Arroyo Seco Grant fracas referred to his Jackson Valley home 
(Appendix 12).

Deed records show James Porter Martin granted to William 
Scully on October 11, 1882, land situated in lone Valley (Appendix 
13, Item 9).
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Ranch House — The Scully Ranch House (Appendix 2-1) is a two-story L shape 
building of common bond brick construction consisting of the original (14) 
structure; a "kitchen" (18)5 tank & well house (1C & ID) and an annex(lE).

The main building (1A) is forty feet wide by forty-nine feet long. 
The roof is a medium hip, covered with composition shingles; four brick 
chimneys; boxed coradces, shelf & brackets at roof line. Above the front 
dogr is a single fanlight with glass and radiating dividers. Open (two- 
ti^red) verandas^ extend across the east and west sides of building; squared wood 
posts (first tier). At present, no roof over second tier veranda (west & east 
sides). Prior^to ca. 1910, roof over veranda, east side, wood columns. 
Present condition: good.

Date of construction: 1852 - 1858 (Appendix 3)

An annex (IE) is attached to the southeast corner of the main building 
(1A). Annex is 10 feet wide by 12 feet long. Exterior walls: asphalt 
shingles. Roof shape: shed, plain roof line with brackets.

Date of construction: about I960. Use: bathroom. Present condition: 
good.

The present "kitchen" (IB) is 20 feet wide by 2J? feet long; exterior 
walls: common bond brick. Roof: medium hip, covered with composition 
shingles; one brick chimney on south side; boxed cornices, exposed rafters. 
Open veranda extends across north side, wood posts. Basement: 1? feet wide 
by 23 feet long. The present "kitchen" (IB): good condition; probably 
constructed early 1860s. Apparently, the original kitchen, in same location, 
was a wood, frame structure separated from the main building (1A) by a 
breezeway.

The tank house (1C) is a 12 feet by 12 feet wood structure; originally 
10 feet higher than present (1978); exterior walls: shiplap. Roof: pyramidal, 
plain roof line; roof covering: composition roll; plain boxed cornices. 
Built ca. 1891;, to house a 6,000 gallon water tank for domestic purposes. 
Present condition: deteriorated.

The well house (ID) is a 12 feet wide by l£ feet 6inch long shedlike 
structure, lattice exterior walls. Roof: plain, covered with composition 
roll. Constructed about I89li, contains well, concrete curbing, water 
supply not in use at present. Windmill prior years: power to pump water to 
tank (1C); windmill tower used at present for TV aerial. Condition of 
well house: deteriorated.

jj» 
The tank and well house^are separated by a 7 foot 9 inch wide wood

structure or "breezeway". Condition: fair.
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Photographs (exterior): 
B1/20S-781 Bl/303-781 
Bl/203-781 Bl/211-781 
Bl/101-781 Bl/103-781 
Bl/l*08-782 Bl/208-781 
Photo of Scully House, ca. 1910

Photographs (Interior): 
Bl/309-782 Bl/308-782 
Bl/l*05-782 Bl/307-782 
Bl/306-782 Bl/i|02-782 
Bl/305-782

Attic interiors by Etta M. Scully, lone, California. 

Property features include:

Stonehouse (2B) — A structure 16 feet wide by 30 feet long(Appendix 
2-2). Exterior walls: native stone & mortar. Roof: low gable, covered with 
corrugated galvanized raatal sheeting. Condition: fair. Apparently, no 
alterations. Original use: granaryj present use: miscellaneous storage. 
Date of construction: prior to 1882. Building on original site.

Stonehouse (2B) is joined on the west end by structure 2A: 17 
feet wide and 30 feet long. Exterior walls: shiplap and planking (?)» 
Roof: low gable, covered with tar paper. Present use: farm equipment 
storage. Condition: deteriorated. Construction date: prior to 1882 (?).

A bunk house once joined the west end of the Stonehouse (2B). 
Bunk house was approximately 16 feet wide and possibly 30 feet long. 
Built about 1882$ demolished about 1963.

Photographs: B1/10U-781 and Bl/10£-78l

Blacksmith Shop (3) — A structure 16 feet by 28 feet long (Appendix 
2-3).Exterior walls: vertical board. Roof: low gable covered with 
corrugated galvanized metal sheeting, plain eaves. Building on original 
site; built prior to 1882$ no alterations; condition: deteriorated. 
Used continuously: blacksmith shop— many of the original tools and 
equipment are in the building.

Photograph: Bl/106-781



Form No. 10-300a 
(Kev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTI NUATION SHEET__________________ITEM NUMBER y PAGE 3_______________________

Wagon Shed (U) — A structure hh feet -wide by 5$ feet long. (Appendix 
2-h) Ixterior walls: vertical boards. Roof: low gable; covering corrugated 
galvanized metal sheeting. Building on original site; built prior to 1882; 
soae alterations. Condition: damaged and deteriorated. Use: wagon shed; 
however building design suggests it may have been used as a barn for feeding 
stock. Present use: storage.

Photograph: Bl/107-781

Barn & Milk Shed (£) — Barn is 62 feet wide and 60 feet long; (Appendix 
2-5) milk shed is 62 feet wide by 2h feet long. Ixterior walls: vertical board, 
both buildings. Roof: Barn, low gable; milk shed, shed. Roof covering: corrugated 
galvanized metal sheeting for both buildings. Probable dates of construction: 
Barn prior to 1882; milk shed about 1910. Present condition: barn is deter­ 
iorated; milk shed is fair. Present use: none, both buildings.

The barn was originally placed about 2£0 feet south of its present 
location. Moved to present location about 1900.

Photographs: BlAlO-?8l and Bl/109-781

Milk Processing Structure (6) — 9 feet \sy 9 feet — and adjunct to a 
dairy operation. (Appendix 2-6) It was constructed in 19U£. Exterior walls: 
poured concrete; low gable, covered with corrugated galvanized metal sheeting, 
damaged by wind. Structure on original site. Present use: none. 
Condition: damaged.

Photograph: BlAo8-?8l

The main house and the above described outbuildings situated on 1.3h acres 
make up the original historic ranch headquarters.
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(3) 
(10

Five consecutive generations of Scully families have lived in the 
present Scully house: ,

(1) William ScuTly (1832 - 1890) and wjfe, Josephine.
(2) John Scully (18?8 - 1966) and wife, Annie. 

Robert H. Scully (1921 - ) and wife, Etta. 
James Robert Scully (19^2 - ) Resident: present. 
Son of Kathleen Scully Lee (196? - ) Resident: 196? - 1973- 
(Interview: Robert & Etta Scully, Jan. 1978)

Robert H» Scully has lived here continuously since birth. He married 
Etta M. Stoudt August 2$, 19U6j four children.

The Scully Ranch, especially the house (1A) has attracted the movie 
industry. The Quim Martin Producers, January 197h, spent three days here 
in producing a part of the series: Pilot "Manhunter11 .

Walt Disney Productions considered, September 1977, the house for 
production of scenes requiring a southern architectural styling.

The dwelling house, in addition to being the family home, is being 
also used for renting to overnight or! longer sojourners. Scullys offer 
three bedrooms and serve a continental breakfast — the MARLETTE INN.

This house and the outbuildings listed in the Physical Description 
comprise the historic ranch headquarters.
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Larry Cenotto, "Scully's Marietta Since 1850 in lone Valley," 
All-Year Trans-Sjerra Scenic 88 Fun Times. October 2U, 1975, 
Jackson, CaliifoniTaT" page 5.

Larry Cenotto,"Marlette Inn," All-Year Trans-Sierra Scenic 88 
Fun Times, (Vol. 1, No. 17), June, 1976, Jackson, California, 
page 13.

J.D. Mason, History of Amador County, California (Oakland, Cal. 
Thompson & West, lodi; California Traveler Reproduction.

Tracy I. Storer and Robert L. Usinger, Sierra Nevada Natural 
History, (Berkeley: University of California Press, c. 1963;.
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1. lone Quadrangle California - Amador Co.
7.5 Minute Series (Topographic), lone, Calif. 1962.

2. Assessor's Map Bk. £, Pg. 12, Cfeunty of Araador, California,
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DETAIL DESCSIPTION OF SCULLJT RANCH BUILDINGS: 

Dwelling House (Building 1);

Placement: Stands alone

Plan: L - shape; additions include tank & well houses & bathroom.

Stories: Two NOV 2 1 1978

Basement: Entrance to basement on north side of "kitchen" (IB) 
Basement: 17 1 U" X 23" X 6« 6 lf (basement floor to kitchen floor). 
Walls: coarsed sandstone (17" X 12"). 10 steps from ground 

surface to basement floor.

Foundation:
Buildings 1A & IB: Sandstone

11 1C & ID: Concrete (poured) 
" IE : Concrete Blocks

Exterior Walls:
Buildings 1A & IB: Brick, common bond, separated by narrower

sixth row.
Bullti±ngs 1C & ID: Shiplap & lattice work 
Building. IE: Asphalt shingles

Wall Design:
Buildings 1C & ID: Horizontal ornomented with shelf & brackets

at roof line.
Building 1C: Lattice^ plain roof line 
Building ID: Horizontal boarding, plain roof line. 
Building IE: Shingle (Composition) plain foof line with brackets.

Roof Shape:
Buildings 1A & 15: Medium hip 

1C: J^rramidal 
ID: Shed 
IE: Shed

Roof Material:
Buildings 1A & IB: Composition Shingles 

1C: Composition roll 
ID: " " 
IE: Composition Shingles
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